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Questions received after the 31st August 14.00 Hrs may not be answered.  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

The purpose of this amendment is to: 

1. Modify Annex A – Phase I – Statement of Work. 
2. Modify Annex AAA – Phase III – Statement of Work.  
3. Modify Annex G – Bid Compliance Matrix. 
4. Modify RFP Part 5 – Certifications. 
5. Extend the closing date of the RFP until the 7th September 2017 as indicated on the main page of 

this amendment.  
6. Answer bidders’ questions. 

The following shall form part of the RFP: 

 
1. In Annex A and AAA – Phase I and III – Statement of Work: 

 
Delete  
5.1.2 Alternating Current (AC) powered equipment must be certified to the Canadian Standards 
Association (CSA). 
 
Insert  
5.1.2 Alternating Current (AC) powered equipment must be certified to either the Canadian 
Standards Association (CSA) or the Underwriters Laboratories (UL). 
 

2. In Annex G – Bid Compliance Matrix: 
 
Delete 
5.1.2 Alternating Current (AC) powered equipment must be certified to the Canadian Standards 
Association (CSA). 
 
5.1.3 Proof of CSA certification must be provided with proposal for all proposed power equipment 
 
Insert 
5.1.2 Alternating Current (AC) powered equipment must be certified to either the Canadian 
Standards Association (CSA) or the Underwriters Laboratories (UL). 
 
5.1.3 Proof of CSA or UL certification must be provided with proposal for all proposed power 
equipment 
 

3. Under sub-para 2.3.1.3 of RFP Part 5  – Certifications: 
 
Delete 

 Bidders must provide proof of CSA certification with proposal for all proposed power equipment. 
Insert 

 Bidders must provide proof of CSA or UL certification with proposal for all proposed power 
equipment. 

 

 

All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
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Bidders’ Questions Received as of August 16th 2017 

 

Q1.  Reference: RFP Part 3 – Article 1.1  

 Will any of the phase I conventional sites (5 total) be co-located at the trunked radio sites?  

A1. No. 
 
 
Q2.  Reference: Annex B, BB and G Section 8 Secured Cabinets  

Per Section 8.2 of the Secure Cabinet requirements the RCMP has specified 26" to 32" depth.  
Would the RCMP consider deeper cabinets to support Server hardware in the Dispatch and Core 
locations?   

A2. Yes, deeper cabinets will be accepted.  Assumption that the reference is to 8.3.  
 
 
Q3.  Reference: Annex B, BB and G Section 8 Secured Cabinets  

Per Section 8.2 there is a requirement for 5U of space at the top of the cabinet for RCMP 
supplied equipment.  Can it be assumed that only 5U of space is required at each site and not 
within each cabinet? 

A3. No. The RCMP requires 5U within each cabinet. 
 
 
Q4.  Reference: Annex H  

In Annex H, the Phase 2 Upgradeability Solutions for Phase 1 and Phase 3 will be combined for 
scoring purposes. However in reality, one of these numbers will be greatly reduced if the Phase 
2 option is chosen in the other contract phase. We just want to confirm, the Phase 1 and Phase 
3 TDMA upgrades are simply being double-counted for the purpose of scoring, correct? 

A4. Correct; pricing sought for P25 - Phase 2 Upgradeability Solution for Phase I and Phase III is for 
 Financial Bid Evaluation purposes only. Bidders must submit pricing for both phases.  
 
Q5.  Reference: Appendix A3 and AA3 - Phase I and Phase III Installation Sites  

Do any of the sites not have road/automobile access and would require helicopter access? If so, 
how many? 

A5. Approximately 5 sites do not have road/automobile access. Delivery for these sites will be 
accepted at RCMP locations within approximately 3 hour drive time from either Montreal or 
Quebec City. From there, RCMP will be responsible for delivery to final location. 

 
 
Q6.  Reference: Annex AAA Phase III SOW 
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In Phase 3, will RCMP be able to store any surplus equipment removed from Phase 1, until it is 
reconfigured and delivered to its new Phase 3 site? 

A6. Yes. 
 
Q7.  Reference: Annex A and AAA Section 9 Training Requirements 

In Section 9.1 RCMP states that "training courses must be available in both English and/or 
French. . ." however in Appendix 2, Section 1.2 it is stated that "The RCMP TA will specify the 
language when requesting the course.  Can the RCMP please confirm that Training courses must 
be available in English and French? 

A7. Yes courses must be available in both English and French separately and the RCMP TA will 
specify the language when requesting the course. 

 
Q8.  Reference: Appendix A2 and AAA2 Phase I and Phase III Training Requirements 

Can CLIN C: System Administrator’s Training Course be provided at RCMP site location? 

A8. Yes, CLIN C can be provided at RCMP site location; it will still meet CLIN C requirements.  The 
contractor will be advised of the location at the time of course delivery accordingly. 

 
 
Q9. Reference: Section 13.2.  

The OTNR or OTAR specification requires a specific voice logger compatible to P25 
 encrypted voice packet which needs to record in P25 format with the crypto key in order to 
 playback the audio in the future. There are very limited models available on the market. They 
 are less mature and/or very expensive in acquisition & support.  Is it possible to allow standard 
 VOIP G711 loggers that can be used to log both the telephone lines and the radio 
 communications. The decryption of P25 encrypted audio can be accomplished and forwarded by 
 the console system and/or gateways if some channels needs to be recorded without going 
 through a console. 

 

A9. The logger requirement can include additional pieces of equipment which perform some of the 
functions required in Annex B and Annex BBB. RCMP would like to clarify that there is no 
requirement to record the P25 audio with its P25 Traffic Encryption Key. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


